# William D. Morgan

3040 Bull Rider Drive, Reno, NV 89521 Phone: (775) 530-1944 wmorgan@nvenergy.com

Resourceful Manager/Project Manager with over 9+ years of experience managing a multitude of projects including utility installation and re-location, highways, structural concrete, substation construction, mining, subdivision development and homebuilding. Skilled in coordinating and leading diverse project teams to achieve timely and cost-efficient project implementation and execution.

## **Professional Experience**

## Area Service Manager - Lines Construction/Maintenance

September 2020 – Present

NV Energy - Reno, NV

- Effectively manage seven line crews, consisting of approximately 30 linemen.
- Oversee scheduling of both daily and long-term crew assignments to ensure capital maintenance and new business requirements are met.
- Participate in the development and execution of annual capital maintenance budgets.
- Perform on-call duty supervisor rotations to respond to after-hours and weekend emergencies.
- Stand in for other managers when needed, including trouble/response and inspections.
- Conduct bi-weekly safety meetings/trainings for the entire Reno Electric team.
- Mentor and coach incoming Line Administrators/Schedulers and Engineers.
- Responsible for coordinating crew response to emergencies such as outages, storms and fires.
- Participated in the formulation and execution of NDPP circuit patrols for Tier 1 and 2 areas in the Truckee Meadows.
- Served as crew response manager and branch manager for Reno Lines Group during PSOM events, which included coordinating de-energization/re-energization efforts and emergency crew response.

### Street and Highway Coordinator

May 2018 - August 2020

NV Energy - Reno, NV

- Serve as a liaison between NV Energy design/operations and multiple governmental agencies in Northern Nevada.
- Complete plan reviews of all public works projects to identify potential conflicts with electric and gas facilities.
- Collaborate with other public utilities, communications companies, and public agencies on upcoming projects in the Northern Nevada area.
- Oversee and help facilitate projects that contain Federal Buy America requirements.
- Coordinate with multiple departments to complete projects including, but not limited to, the Red Rock Feeder Re-route, and the Tyner Way Underground Re-build.
- Assisted in the execution of the newly unveiled Underground Management Plan.
- Aided in the implementation of a new mapping request and tracking process to decrease turn-around time and increase efficiency.

## **Project Manager**

November 2016 - May 2018

Toll Brother's - Reno, NV

- Prepared monthly and quarterly financial reports, including community business plans.
- Analyzed overhead and fixed expenses to mitigate overages and redundancies.
- Oversaw construction and sales of residential homebuilding to ensure compliance with company requirements.
- Coordinated with trade partners to identify schedule and process inefficiencies.
- Lead a multi-functional team including sales, marketing and construction.
- Served as interface between customers and project team.
- Prepared project scope for bidding purposes.
- Completed contract evaluation, negotiation and award.

#### **Project Manager**

September 2013 – October 2016

Q & D Construction, Inc. - Reno, NV

- Audited and reviewed construction plans for bidding and construction.
- Examined local and federal specifications for project compliance.
- Daily oversight and review of projects to determine profitability and timely schedule completion.
- Completed daily/weekly cost tracking and scheduling utilizing critical path method software.
- Reviewed new projects to determine profitability and success.
- Facilitated communication between various stakeholders including owners, designers, businesses, governmental agencies and the general public.
- Managed multiple utility projects for owners, including but not limited to, NV Energy, AT&T and Charter.

## William D. Morgan

3040 Bull Rider Drive, Reno, NV 89521 Phone: (775) 530-1944 wmorgan@nvenergy.com

#### Civil Field Engineer/Estimator

August 2012 – September 2013

Kiewit Infrastructure West Co. - Vancouver, WA

- Produced preliminary project schedules to ensure adequate overhead and management.
- Evaluated subcontractor bids to ensure compliance with contract specifications.
- Performed value-engineering analyses to determine pricing viability and cost savings.
- Ensured worksites complied with all state and federal environmental laws and regulations.
- Maintained hazardous materials storage facilities on-site and implementation of any new regulations.
- Completed federal and state regulatory reporting requirements in a timely manner.

## **Education**

Bachelor of Science, Construction Engineering Technology

Montana State University, Bozeman, MT

Cumulative GPA: 3.31

### Certifications

- OSHA 30-Hour
- MSHA

### Additional Skills

- Public Outreach and Meetings
- Value Engineering
- Construction Manager at Risk (CMAR) delivery
- Critical Path Method Scheduling
- Plan Review

- Cost Estimating
- Contract Administration
- Resource Planning
- Cost Controls and Projections
- Permitting
- Proficient in Primavera P6, AutoCAD, MicroStation, Viewpoint Cost Control Systems, MS Office (Excel, Word, Powerpoint, Outlook, and Project).

2012